Griffin, Jeanne

From: Hooks, Jody

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 2:18 PM

To: Griffin, Jeanne

Subject: FW: Enterprise Ave 12 Inch Aerial Crossing Replacement with 8 Inch Bypass
FYI

Jody Hooks

Director

Public Works

City of League City
281-5564-1321

From: Hooks, Jody <Jody.Hooks@leaguecitytx.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 9:03 AM

To: Taylor, Robert <robert.taylor@leaguecitytx.gov>; Arredondo, Tommy <tommy.arredondo@|eaguecitytx.gov>
Cc: Ramos, Diana <Diana.Ramos@|eaguecitytx.gov>; Farias, Perla <perla.farias@leaguecitytx.gov>; Davis, Rick
<Rick.Davis@leaguecitytx.gov>

Subject: RE: Enterprise Ave 12 Inch Aerial Crossing Replacement with 8 Inch Bypass

Robert,

Please proceed with the procurement process in preparation for an Agenda Item on the April 22™ Council
Meeting. The repair is considered “Urgent” due to the existing condition of the 12 inch waterline that is
attached to the Enterprise Ave Bridge. The recent temporary emergency repair of the aerial crossing is
subject to failure due to the corroded condition of the waterline. If this line fails there is NO option to
back feed a substantial amount of residences in Harbour Island area.

Thank you,

Jody Hooks
Director
Public Works

0: 281-564-1321
City of League City
L C 1701 W League City Parkway League City, Texas 77573

Jody.Hooks@leaguecitytx.gov
www.leaguecitytx.gov B @

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This message and all attachments are confidential and may be protected by the attorney-client and other
privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you believe this message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this

i




electronic signature. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Taylor, Robert <robert.taylor@leaguecitytx.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 9:46 AM

To: Hooks, Jody <Jody.Hooks@leaguecitytx.gov>; Arredondo, Tommy <tommy.arredondo@leaguecitytx.gov>
Cc: Ramos, Diana <Diana.Ramos@leaguecitytx.gov>; Farias, Perla <perla.farias@leaguecitytx.gov>

Subject: Enterprise Ave 12 Inch Aerial Crossing Replacement with 8 Inch Bypass

All,

Please see all attachments for the replacement of the 12-inch aerial along Enterprise Ave. Branch came
in the lowest, but the two quotes provided are very competitive. Once you give me the authorization to
proceed, we will begin the P.O. process.

In summary:

COLC requested three quotes and received two quotes and one no-bid for this project.
e Branch Construction has all pricing included in one.
o Faith Utilities’ quote was provided with the proposed aerial and the bypass separate and must be
added together for the sum.
e King Solution provided a no-bid due to workload and crew availability.

Robert Taylor
Utility Maintenance Superintendent
Line Repair

0: 281-554-1392
City of League City
L‘ : 1505 Dickinson Ave. League City, Texas 77573

robert.taylor@leaguecitytx.gov
PO,
H }"k\

www.leaguecitytx.gov B @

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This message and all attachments are confidential and may be protected by the attorney-client and other
privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you believe this message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this
transmission or by calling the City of League City at 281-5654-1000, and destroy all copies of the original
message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message shall be construed as a digital or
electronic signature. Thank you for your cooperation.




